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Sara C. Ballenger
President, Capitol Hill Prayer Partners
P.O. Box 5152
Herndon, VA 20172-1970

RE: Cease and Desist Demand

Dear Ms. Ballenger:

I write on behalf of my clients, the Military Religious Freedom Foundation [MRFF], an IRS 
501(c)(3), not-for-profit corporation, and its President, Michael L. “Mikey” Weinstein, Esq.

On August 21, 2018, you publicly published via your blog, Capitol Hill Prayer Partners,
[CHPP] “Daily Brief,” a clear and specific imprecatory “prayer” stating: “Father, we ask that You
take down Mikey Weinstein and his FRFF (sic) group.” [Emphasis added]. Notably, your posting
began as follows: “The Military Religious Freedom Foundation (MRFF). . . ,” so you cannot claim
that your or the CHPP  were referring to some other organization. 

You then added a quotation from the Old Testament Book of Psalms, which MRFF believes
adds to the threat. Specifically, the King James Version [KJV] of Psalm 37:22 reads: “For such as
be blessed of him shall inherit the earth; and they that be cursed of him shall be cut off.” That
translation is literally from the Middle Ages. A more modern translation, the New International
Version [NIV], states: “those the Lord blesses will inherit the land, but those he curses will be
destroyed.” Additionally, the New Living Translation, says: “Those the Lord blesses will possess the
land, but those he curses will die.” The combination is clearly a threat of serious injury or death in
both Mr. Weinstein’s and my opinions.

Furthermore, the combined language – the imprecatory prayer and the quotation from the
imprecatory Psalm 37:22 – and in the context published, constitute, in MRFF’s opinion, violations
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of Title 18, U.S. Code, and in particular, 18 U.S.C. § 875(c).  As such, on behalf of Mr. Weinstein1

and MRFF, we demand the following:

1. That you and CHPP immediately remove this entire portion of your post:

2. That you and CHPP cease and desist from falsely referring to MRFF as an
“atheist” group or organization and to immediately remove that term from the
heading of your post;2

3. That you and CHPP cease and desist from any and all future false references
to MRFF as an “atheist” group or organization; and

4. That you and CHPP cease and desist from any and all future imprecatory
“prayers,” commentaries or quotations, directly or indirectly calling for
bodily harm or death to Mr. Weinstein, his family, and the employees and
staff of MRFF.

Finally, if you or the CHPP have an attorney, I urge you to contact him/her as soon as possible
to discuss the contents of this letter and its potential legal ramifications.

Sincerely,

/S/ Donald G. Rehkopf, Jr.
         The Law Office Of

DONALD G. REHKOPF, JR., Esq.
31 East Main Street, 2  Floornd

Liberty Plaza
Rochester, New York 14614
(585) 434-0232 - voice
usmilitarylaw@gmail.com 

 This reads in relevant part:1

Whoever transmits in interstate . . . commerce any communication containing any

threat to . . . injure the person of another, shall be fined under this title or

imprisoned not more than five years, or both.

 If you are at all interested in the truth about MRFF, please see their Mission Statement, available at:2

https://www.militaryreligiousfreedom.org/about/our-mission/
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